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Associate Counsel Associate Counsel
July 24, 2017
Margaret Riley
32 Deering Ave
Portland, Maine 04101

RE: 30 Deering Ave Inspection
Dear Ms. Riley,

I represent the City of Portland Fire Department, The Department has reached out
to you several times regarding an inspection of the above-referenced property and you have
not responded to those contacts.

Please contact Katharine at 874-8400 no later than Friday, July 28, 2017 to
schedule an inspection. If you do not, the City will be forced to pursue an administrative
inspection warrant through the courts.

I appreciate your anticipated cooperation.

Sincerely,




